CITY OF LONG BEACH SUPPLEMENTAL
CITY CLERK MEMORANDUM

333 W. Ocean Boulevard
Long Beach, CA

To: Mayor and City Council

From: Larry Herrera, City Clerk

Posted: April 27, 2012 (Posted more than 72 hours in advance of the meeting)
Subject: Corrections and/or additions to the City Council Agenda for the meeting of

Tuesday, May 1, 2012

A Closed Session agenda has been prepared for Tuesday, May 1, 2012 at 4:30 P.M. A copy
of the agenda is attached.

The following changes have been made to the City Council Agenda for the meeting of
Tuesday, May 1, 2012. A revised Agenda and supporting documentation are attached.

REGULAR AGENDA
DEPARTMENTAL COMMUNICATIONS:
11. 12-0347 REQUEST:

Councilwoman Gerrie Shipske, Fifth District, requests designation of
co-sponsor to be added to the Office or Department. Recommended
action remains the same.

Recommendation to, by motion of the City Council, direct City Manager
to process an RFP for the purchase of an interactive budget software
program for the City of Long Beach FY 13 budget and to explore a
possible partnership with Long Beach news media in hosting an online
interactive budgeting tool.

Office or Department: COUNCILWOMAN GERRIE SCHIPSKE,
FIFTH DISTRICT; COUNCILWOMAN RAE
GABELICH, EIGHTH DISTRICT

Suggested Action: Approve recommendation.
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Supplemental Memorandum
April 27, 2012

NOTE: The above noted revisions have been made to the City Council Agenda of Tuesday,
May 1, 2012. Refer to Legistar InSite 2.0 (http://longbeach.legistar.com/Calendar.aspx) to
review the Agenda and Agenda ltems, click on the File I.D. number to review the supporting
documentation.

LGH:nem
Attachments

cc: Council Agenda distribution
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